From: |

Sent: 01 August 2018 10:32
To: Planning Policy
Subject: RE: Consultation on Draft Supplementary Planning Document - Baxter's Farm,

Musbury Development Brief

Linda we have recently been approached on this by potential developers and have confirmed to them that we could
support the proposed development.

Regards

Martyn Dunn Development Coordinator
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South West \Water

Peninsula House, Rydon Lane, Exeter, EX2 7HR
www.southwestwater.co.uk

Please note that the Water Act 2014 has brought in changes that mean that all water companies are being
asked to modify the way they charge customers for Developer Services related activities from April 2018.

From: Planning Policy [mailto:PlanningPolicy@eastdevon.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 July 2018 09:54

To: Planning Policy

Subject: Consultation on Draft Supplementary Planning Document - Baxter's Farm, Musbury Development Brief

We are seeking views on a draft development brief for Baxter’s Farm, Musbury until Monday 10" September 2018.

| have attached the document, which includes full details of how to comment on the draft. It may also be viewed on
our web site at Baxter's Farm, Musbury - East Devon and Consultations - East Devon

If you have any queries please contact me or a member of the planning policy term at
planningpolicy@eastdevon.gov.uk tel; 01395 571533

Data Protection

Any personal information which you provide will be held and used by East Devon District Council for the purpose of
producing planning policy documents and may inform other Planning Policy work. Your information may also be
shared within East Devon District Council for the purposes of carrying out our lawful functions. Otherwise your
personal information will not be disclosed to anybody outside East Devon District Council without your permission,
unless there is a lawful reason to do so, for example disclosure is necessary for crime prevention or detection
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purposes. Your information will be held securely and will not be retained for any longer than is necessary. There are
a number of rights available to you in relation to our use of your personal information, depending on the reason for
processing. Further detail about our use of your personal information can be found in the relevant Privacy Notice
which can be accessed at http://eastdevon.gov.uk/privacy.

Linda

Linda Renshaw (Mrs)
Senior Planning Officer
East Devon District Council
Tel. 01395 571683

Please note that | work ‘half time’
My working hours are generally 0830hrs until 1530hrs on Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Follow us on Facebook and Twitter

Subscribe to your East Devon Update for regular news and information about what’s happening at East
Devon District Council. Choose which topics you’re interested in to get a personalised update.

Email disclaimer

The information and documents sent in this email from a Pennon Group Plc company are sent in confidence and are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above. Please note that the contents may contain privileged, personal and/or confidential information and are not to be disclosed to
any person other than the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of the
information and documents contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please return it and any copies immediately
without reading any attachment and confirm that immediately upon returning the email, you will delete all copies on your system and network.

If you wish to view our full Privacy Notice, please visit our website. Alternatively, you may request an electronic or paper copy by emailing
pressoffice@pennon-group.co.uk.
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